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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Ernest Khong <ernest.khong@mclarens.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 2:56 PM
To: assignments
Subject: New assignment - SFJ3271R & SDZ7123Z
Attachments: SFJ3271R CASH JOB ESTIMATE.PDF; 1.jpg; 13.jpg; 14.jpg; 2.jpg; 3.jpg; 4.jpg; 5.jpg; 6.jpg; 

7.jpg; 8.jpg; 9.jpg; 10.jpg; 11.jpg; 12.jpg; Incident Report.pdf

Dear LKK Auto, 
 
We have new instructions from India International Insurance for your appointment to conduct a motor survey to 
SFJ3271R & SDZ7123Z. Details of the incident and DOL is in the incident report attached. 
 
Attached is the quotation from Eurokars for SFJ3271R. We have not received the repair quote for SDZ7123Z. Some 
photos of the damage are also attached. 
 
Please assist to contact Eurokar to arrange for inspection to SFJ3271R and let us have your report in due course. We will 
let you know once we have the repair quote for SDZ7123Z. 
 
We will provide our reference no in due course. 
 
Kindly acknowledge this assignment. Thank you! 
 
 
Kind regards,  
Ernest Khong ACLA, ANZIIF (Snr Assoc) CIP| McLarens 
Senior Engineering Adjuster 
Ernest.Khong@mclarens.com 
 
61 Robinson Road 
#09-01, 61 Robinson 
Singapore 068893 
+65 6856 0606 | Office 
+65 9732 9763 | Hp 
www.mclarens.com 

 
 

PRIVACY STATEMENT: We are required to capture and process personal information supplied to us in the fulfilment of 
our services. Our obligations vary depending on the jurisdiction involved. For further details as to how this information 
is used, kept secure and your rights, please see the relevant Privacy Statement on our website 
– https://www.mclarens.com/privacy-policy/ 


